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January 20, 2022 
 
Erin Venezia Joyce P.E.  
Venezia Land Surveyors and Civil Engineers 
5120 Laura Lane 
Canandaigua, New York 14424 
 
Re:   ABDB Silver Springs, LLC. 
        4351 Tichenor Point 
        Canandaigua, N.Y. 14424 
      
 
Dear Mrs. Venezia-Joyce 
 
We are in receipt of a site plan set for the referenced project dated December 17th, 2021. 
 
GENERAL 
 

1. Renovation permit required for renovation. 
 
SITE PLAN  
 

1. Label 8 inch AC pipe on sewer main shown on drawing. 
2. If the current lateral and tap are to be reused it has to be televised and witnessed by District staff to determine 

viability for reuse. 
3. If the current lateral is SDR-35 the same material can be reused if it has been deemed acceptable after 

televising. 
4. Remove “Inserta Tee” Detail if reuse of existing lateral is the current plan. 
5. Label Manholes 70 to the North and 71 to the South. 
6. Clean outs are required every 90 feet and up stream of every bend. 
7. Add a clean out at the 45 degree change of direction closest to manhole 71. 
8.  

 
Please make revisions and resubmit to our office and after approval we will issue a lateral permit. If you have any 
questions I may be reached at (585) 396-4301 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Donald E. Havens, Jr. 
Supervisor, Canandaigua Lake Sewer District 
 
 
cc: Steven May, Ontario County Supervisor of Wastewater Management.   
      Development Clerk, Town of Canandaigua (Via email) 
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